From: Klapper, Matthew B. (OAG)

Subject: Re: Follow-Up: DOJ Memo Regarding Threats Against School Personnel
To: Singh, Anita M. (ODAG)

Cc: Coley, Anthony D. (PAO)

Sent: October 4, 2021 8:50 PM (UTC-04:00)

Second that. Well done.

Sent from my iPhone
On Oct 4, 2021, at 8:07 PM, Singh, Anita M. (ODAG) ({)X(S8)] wrote:

Thank you.

Anita M. Singh

Chief of Staff

Office of the Deputy Attorney General
U.S. Department of Justice
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On Oct 4, 2021, at 7:51 PM, Coley, Anthony D. (PAO) [{9)X(S))
wrote:

Had a v. good call with the head of the nat’l school board association. His f/up note below...

From: Chip Slaven[{9)N{(3))]
Sent: Monday, October 4, 2021 5:26 PM
To: Roberts, Alivia P. (PAO) ({9)K(S))
Cc: Coley, Anthony D. (PAO)[{)X(S);
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Follow-Up: DOJ Memo Regarding Threats Against School Personnel

Hi Alivia,

Thank you for sharing the memo with me and for the phone call with Anthony briefing me on
the action being taken. On behalf of all of us at NSBA, thank you to the Attorney General and
your great team for demonstrating such strong leadership on this critical issue. The action on
this issue will make a difference.

We stand ready to work with you on efforts going forward. Please let us how we can support
your efforts.

Best,

Chip

From: Roberts, Alivia P. (PAO) ((S)N(S);
Sent: Monday, October 4, 2021 4:58 PM
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